

---

**From:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:03 AM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: CLPPP Grant

I am here- just got back from working with Katie

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:52 AM  
**To:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <[LishinskiK@michigan.gov](mailto:LishinskiK@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** FW: CLPPP Grant

Hi, hoping to connect this morning to follow up on this before the 1pm call.

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, January 04, 2016 4:11 PM  
**To:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <[LishinskiK@michigan.gov](mailto:LishinskiK@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: CLPPP Grant

Sure - I thought Courtney had already addressed this on one of our weekly calls with them, and her take on it was that they shouldn't stop helping people to engage in prevention activities. What exactly was the conversation with Bob on 12/22? I'm a little confused about where this came from?

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 4, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <[LishinskiK@michigan.gov](mailto:LishinskiK@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Can we talk about this tomorrow?

**From:** Henry, James [<mailto:jhenry@gchd.us>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, December 29, 2015 4:58 PM  
**To:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <[LishinskiK@michigan.gov](mailto:LishinskiK@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Valacak, Mark <[MVALACAK@gchd.us](mailto:MVALACAK@gchd.us)>; [tlarocco@gchd.us](mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us)  
**Subject:** Fw: CLPPP Grant

Karen, I'm following up since, I did not receive a response from the email below.

During the 12/22/15, CLPPP Grant (lead) meeting at the Burton Clinic, our GCHD staff were informed by Bob Scott, that cleaning supplies and education could affect the ETC results. This helps clarify the intent of the recent restrictions of our CLPPP Grant.

GCHD has also been informed that ETC Consulting has only conducted 11 residential lead assessments for the approximate 140 known EBL cases.

GCHD will not conform to the recent restrictions of the CLPPP grant and we will provide assistance for the known EBL families in Flint, immediately.

The rate at which the assessments are being conducted and the actions by your department, which allows for continued lead exposure for the known EBL children, is unacceptable.

Jim Henry RS, MBA  
Environmental Health Supervisor  
Genesee County Health Department [www.gchd.us](http://www.gchd.us)  
630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4  
Flint, MI 48502-1540  
Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125

E-mail [jhenry@gchd.us](mailto:jhenry@gchd.us)

<image001.jpg>

\*NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail so I can permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us>.

---

**From:** Henry, James  
**Sent:** Friday, December 18, 2015 7:46 PM  
**To:** 'LishinskiK@michigan.gov'  
**Subject:** CLPPP Grant

Hi Karen,

I'm trying to get a better understanding of the CLPPP Grant. Dawn Hallwood recently left GCHD and I'm helping coordinate the grant activities.